### **CURRICULAM VITAE**

Ms. PRINCY CHARLY KANJIRAMUKKIL HOUSE ST. BENEDICT ROAD ERNAKLAM, KERALA

PIN: 682 018

Mob: +91 80 89 164 072

E Mail: princycharly8157@gmail.com



### **CAREER OBJECTIVES:**

To work with a reputed and professional managed organisation which is challenging and demanding where skills of experience could be utilize to the optimum for the faster growth or organisation. My education, my professional experience along with my willingness to work hard helps me to achieve my objectives.

### MY STRENGTH:

I am empathetic and self motivated. I can communicate reasonably well. I have good level of emotional intelligence to get along with different types of patients and colleagues and i can deep myself cool in hard times. I am trained to be practise.

### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

Qualification	Institution	University/Board	Year
S.S.L.C	St. Mary's C.G.H.S School, Ernakulam	Board of Public Examination	2008
Plus Two_	Easobhavan College, Ernakulam	Board of Higher Secondary Education	2010

### PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Qualification	Institution	University/Board	Year
General Nursing & Midwifery	Century School of Nursing, Mulakuzha, Changannur	Kerala Nursing & Midwife Council	2014

### **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

Name of Institution	Designation	Department	Period
V.G. Saraf Memorial Hospital, Ravipuram	Staff Nurse	Medical & Surgical Ward	19 <sup>th</sup> January 2015 to still working

### PROMINENT ATTRIBUTES:

- As a quick leaner with creativity and enthusiasm.
- Ability to maintain a good temperament and adoptable to change
- · Hardworking, honesty and humble to my work.
- Eagerness to complete a work as early as possible.
- · Curiosity to lean new things.
- A patient listener
- · Well determined and dedicated towards my aim.

### **DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Maintaining a good relationship between nurse and patient.
- Admission of emergency patients by providing bed and comfortable position.
   First aid management.
- Connecting the patient to the cardiac monitor for continuous monitoring and records connecting the oxygen to the patients if it is necessary ventilate the patient. Assisting in intubation, swan ganz catheter insertion and bedside procedure like treacheostomy, ICD & ICP.
- Handling ventilator, pulse oxymeter, infusion and syringe pump, defibrillator, glucometer checking the vital signs monitoring the vitals frequently according to the conditions. Establish IV line and give emergency medicines as per doctors order. Attending rounds.
- Maintain proper documentation, creating patient in computer. Do the small suturing and assist stitching and dressing of crush injuries. Collection of specimen for investigations carrying out the orders of doctors.
- Communication between doctors and responsible authorities.

- IV cannulation, IV and IM injections, cathetezation, ryles tube insertion, blood transfusion, ECG.
- Maintenance of intake output chart to know fluid balance in body well versed in the cardiac pulmonary resuscitation (As per ACLS protocol) care of patient by assessing the physical and mental conditions of patient care of patient ventilate assist the patient in ambulance health education, diet, preventive measures, drugs, discharge, planning and follow up.

### PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name : MS. PRINCY CHARLY

Father's Name : CHARLY BARUVA

Date of Birth : 11.06.1992

Marital Status : Single

Nationality : Indian

Religion : Christian

Language known : Malayalam, English & Hindi

Computer Literate : Basic

### Reference:

1. Mr.Susamma
Principal
Century School of Nursing
Chengannur

Mr. Mercy Joseph
 Nursing Superintendent
 V.G. Saraf Memorial Hospital,
 Ravipuram, Kochi

### DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above mentioned particulars are true and correct to the best of knowledge and belief.

Place: Ernakkulam

Date: PRINCY CHARLY



KL01201403341

KL01201403341



### REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE



This is to certify that PRINCY CHARLY

having undergone Three years and Six months Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery programme at School of Nursing, Century Hospital, Chengannur from October 2010 to March 2014 and passed the examination conducted by the Council with Second Class is admitted to the Register maintained under the provisions of the Nurses and Midwives Act,1953. The number assigned to her in the Register is KL01201403341 dated 25th July 2014 valid upto 24th July 2019.

Thiruvananthapuram Dated: 25-07-2014

Registrar

Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council

PROF. LATHA. R Registrar

Kerala Nurses and Midwives Coussil Red Cross Road



### Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery

The Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council hereby makes known that PRINCY CHARLY

daughter of CHARLY BARUVA after having undergone Three years and Six months Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery programme at School of Nursing, Century Hospital, Chengannur for the period from October 2010 to March 2014 and passed the examination with Second Class

by duly appointed examiners is awarded the Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery.

President

Board of Examiners

Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council

P. DEVAKY

Additional Birector of Nursing Services
Directorate of Health Services

Thiruvananthapuram

Dated: 25-07-2014

Registrar
Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council

PROF. LATHA. R
Registrar
Kerala Nurses and Midwives Council
Red Cross Road
Thiruvananthapuram-695 035

# SESSED LO LO LOS

# CENTURYHOSPIAL

Ph: 0479 - 2469469, Fax: 0479 - 2468709, Email: ctshl@dataone.in Mulakuzha, Chengannur, Kerala, 689 505

# COURSE AND CONDUCT CERTIFICATE

completed the GENERAL NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COURSE of 3 1/2 Years duration from 1/10/2010 to 31/3/2014 during this period her conduct and character are found to be......(51.00.0) This is to certify that Miss. PRINCY CHARLY OK MURSING - CENTURY

Date 318 2014

6 Mulekuzha - 689505 Chengannur.

SCHOOL OF NURSING CENTURY HOSPITAL PRINCIPAL

Mulekuzha, Chenganni Principal

Red Cross Road, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035



### MARK SHEET

### Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery

First year Examination held in September 2011

Register No. 3758

Name: PRINCY CHARLY

Paper	Subject	Max. Marks	Marks Awarded	Minimum For pass
Paper – I	Anatomy & Physiology Microbiology			
	Theory - Internal	25	17	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	38	37.5
	Total	100	55	50
Paper - II	Psychology & Sociology			
	Theory - Internal	25	16	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	· 39	37.5
	Total	100	55	50
Paper - III	Fundamentals of Nursing	•		
	Theory - Internal	25	18	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	42	37.5
	Practical - Internal	50	36	25
	Council Exam.	50	29	25
	Total	200	125	100
Paper - IV	Community Health Nursing – I			
	Theory – Internal	25	18	12.5
	Coŭncil Exam.	75	48	37.5
•	Total	100	66	50
	Grand Total	500	301	250

Marks entered by: 4

Checked by:

Date: 31-01-2012

Lather

REGISTRAR

Red Cross Road, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035



### MARK SHEET

Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery

Second year Examination held in September 2012

Register No.1308

Name: PRINCY CHARLY

Paper	Subject	Max. Marks	Marks Awarded	Minimum For pass
Paper – I	Medical Surgical Nursing I(Pharmacology)			
	Theory-Internal	25	18	12.5
	Council exam.	75	46	37.5
	Practical – I – Internal	25	18	12.5
	Council exam.	75	53	37.5
•	Total	200	135	100
Paper – II	Medical Surgical Nursing II (Specialties)			
Taper	Theory – Internal	25	18	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	44	37.5
	Total	100	62	50
Paper – III	Mental Health & Psychiatric Nursing			
- apor	Theory – Internal	25	18	12.5
-	Council exam.	75	49	37.5
	Practical – II	100	76	50
	Total	200	143	100
	Grand Total	500	340	250

Marks entered by:

Checked by:

Date: 06-12-2012





Red Cross Road, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035



### MARK SHEET

### Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery

Third year Examination held in September 2013

Register No. 1219

Name: PRINCY CHARLY

Paper	Subject	Max. Marks	Marks Awarded	Minimum For pass
Paper I	Midwifery & Gynaecology			
	Theory - Internal	25	17	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	39	37.5
	Practical – I – Internal	25	17	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	52	37.5
	Total	200	125	100
Paper - II	Paediatric Nursing			
	Theory – Internal	25	. 18	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	47	37.5
	Practical – II – Internal	25	19	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	50	37.5
	Total	200	134	100
Paper – III	Community Health Nursing II	*		
	Theory – Internal	25	19	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	43	37.5
	Practical – III – Internal	25	18	12.5
	Council Exam.	75	44	37.5
	Total	200	124	100
	Grand Total	600	383	300

Marks entered by Checked by: 2

Date: 27-11-2013

RED CROSS ROAD THIRUVAMENTHAPURAM PIN-695035

Red Cross Road, Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035



### MARK SHEET

### Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery

Fourth year (6 Months) Examination held in MARCH 2014

Register No. 1197

Name: PRINCY CHARLY

Paper	Subject	Max. Marks	Marks Awarded	Minimum For pass
Paper I	Educational Methods & Media for Teaching in Practice of Nursing & Research in Nursing			
	Theory-Internal Assessment for six months	50	28	25
	Council Exam.	50	26	25
	Total	100	54	50
Paper – II	Professional Trends and adjustment, Administration and Ward Management & Health Economics			0.5
	Theory – Internal Assessment for six months	50	27	25
	Council Exam	50	27	25
	Total	100	54	50
	Practical Evaluation			
	School Assessment	25	14	12.5
	Viva (Council Exam)	75	57	37.5
	Total	100	71	50
	Grand Total	300	179	150

Passed / Final

Marks entered by:

Checked by:

Date: 09-05-2014

MARINES CROSS ROAD RIVES CO

State of the second sec

REGISTRAR

### (O (T)

## SECONDARY SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE GENERAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

(Issued under the Authority of the Government of Kerala)

Mame of School

ST. MARY'S C G H S S ERNAKULAM, Admission No. 9652 ERNAKULAM, COLLEGE PO

Name

Name in Regional Language

: PRINCY CHARLY

: പ്രിൻസി ചാർളി

FEMALE

Date of Birth (in figures) (in words)

: ELEVENTH JUNE NINETEEN NINETY TWO 11/06/1992

Keligion and Caste (as per the Admission Register of the School)

CHRISTIAN, ANGLO INDIAN

Place of Birth

Vationality

: INDIAN

: ARPUKKARA

: CHARLY BARUVA

SUMA CHARLY

: CHARLY BARUVA

10. Name of Guardian

Name of Mother

Name of Father

1. Home Address (as specified in the KANJIRAMUKKIL HOUSE, ST. BENEDICT ROAD, KOCHI - 682 018.

Identification Marks

at the time of Admission) Admission Register of the School

A BLACK MOLE ON THE RIGHT MIDDILE FINGER.

(FE) A SMALL MOLE ON THE RIGHT UPPER ARM



Sr. Thisesiakully Headmistress

Started action Ore Q. ull 182 Sof the Sr. Thresiakutty P. J. Ernakulan with Date

## GOVERNMENT OF KERALA

# SECONDARY SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE EXAMINATION

Name: PRINCY CHARLY

Register Number: 374657 Month & Year : MARCH 2008 No. of Chances :

Social S Physics Chemis Biology Mather	This
First Language Paper - 1  Girst Language Paper - II  Malayalam  Mallayalam  Mallayalam  Mallayalam  Social Science  Physics  Physics  Phisics  Physics  Chemistry  Biology  Mathematics  Information Technology	is to certify that the candidate I  Subject
A A C+	eerein has appeared for the SSLC E
A Only A Plus B Plus A Only C Plus B Only C Plus C Plus C Plus A Only	This is to certify that the candidate herein has appeared for the SSLC Examination and secured the following Grades  Subject  Grade  Grade in words

### GRADE RANGE

		-
70% -79%	80% -89%	90% and above
Very Good	Excellent	Outstanding
С.	C+	В
40% - 49%	50% - 59%	B 60% - 69%
Average	Above Average D	Good
E	D	D+
E Below 20%	20% - 29%	30% - 39%
Need Improvement	Need Improvement	Marginal

(i) Grades are on nine-point scale
 (ii) Minimum Eligibility for higher study is D+ Grade for each Paper.



Don't laminate or put in plastic cover

Eligible for Higher Studies

M.K. SIVANKUTTY

50000

SECRETARY

Board of Public Examinations, Kerala



### BOARD OF HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION GOVERNMENT OF KERALA

No. HSE 145690

Register Number

6151293

PRINCY CHARLY This is to certify that Mr/Ms.

.. GROUP) held in ..

COMMERCE

ELIGIBLE

He/She is

**MARCH 2010** 

...... for higher studies.

appeared for the HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION

Grade in Words C only C plus A only C only Obtained Grade t U U 4 TE | Total 116 176 93 16 GRAND TOTAL 79 138 54 57 PE 1 1 1 1 CE 36 37 38 37 Total 100 46 52 49 SECOND YEAR TE 27 80 33 31 PE 1 1 1 1 CE 19 19 18 20 Total 94 45 4 67 FIRST YEAR TE 24 48 58 27 CE 17 19 18 18 The Scores and Grades obtained by the Candidate are shown below: BUSINESS STUDIES WITH FUNCTIONAL MANAGEMENT SUBJECTS AFS ACCOUNTANCY WITH PART III (Optionals) ENGLISH PARTII PARTI HINDI

above for all subjects STEP TO Eligibility for Higher Studies

POLITICAL SCIENCE

ECONOMICS



Place: Thiruvananth

Date: 12-05-2010

SECRETARY

C plus

t

1117

81

1

36

63

46

17

54

35

10

Conly

0

97

09

1

37

49

30

1

119

48

30

18

Board of Higher Secondary Examinations, Government of Kerala